STATE OF INDIANA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL Curtis T. HiLe, Jr.
302 WEST WASHINGTON STREET, 1GCS 511 FLOOR ATTORNEY GENERAL
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA 46204

July 29, 2020

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  William Clyde Gibson v. Indiana, Nos. 19-8903 and 19-8904
CAPITAL CASES

Dear Mr. Harris,

As counsel of record for the respondent in the two above referenced capital cases, I
respectfully request a thirty-day extension of time within which to file the State of
Indiana’s briefs in opposition to Mr. Gibson’s petitions for a writ of certiorari. This is
respondent’s first request, and it is made in light of the assigned attorney’s caseload in
other matters despite having given this matter priority. The briefs in opposition are
currently due on August 5, 2020, and this extension would make them due on
September 4, 2020.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.
Sincerely,

Ll (rearn—

Stephen R. Creason
Chief Counsel for Appeals
Counsel of Record for Respondent

cc: Joanna Green, counsel of record for petitioner



